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DISTR I CT ATTO i.']N EY'S

OFFICE
DAUPHIN COUNTYHonorable Leroy S. Ztrnrnerman

District Attorney
Dauphin County Court House
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17101

Dear Roy:

I am enclosing a statement I released this morning to
the Evening News. I hope it meets with your approval.

Sinc erely,
;

Peter H. Kostmayer
Pre ss Secretary to the

Attorney General
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enc.
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The Department of Justice, on June 5, Lg?3, turned over the results
of its investigation of this matter to District Attorney Leroy s . zirttrnerman,s
office.

staff rnembers from the Department of iustice and from the District
Attorney's office will meet together once the District Attorney has had the
opportunity to reyiew this material. At that time it wiII determined what,
if any, action is to be taken.
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Cor"r MoNwEALTH oF PeN NSYLVAN lA
OrrtcE or ATToRNEY GEttERAL

HanntsBUnc, Pe, l7l?O

June 5, 1973

Leroy Zimmerman, Esquire
Dis trict Attorney of 'Dauphin County
Da,uphin County Court Hous e
Front and Market Streets
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17101

RE: Mlehael A. Lauro

Dear Mr . Z imrnerman :

As you are a6are: Vou are in receipt of investigative
reports , File No. T3-031, re lative to fraudul-ent
procurement aetivities committed by Michael A. Lauro
and principals of Lafayette Radio and Electronics.

In addition to the above mentioned investigat j-on, this
office conducted two other investigations involving
i11ega1 purchases made by Lauro. These investigatlons
are identif ied by File Numbers 7 3-010 and 73-q3-8,
copies of whieh are attached. File No. T3-010 covers
5l- i1Iega1 purchases made by Lauro , totalling $4 r 3 36 .86 ,
from 14 local- vendors . File No . 7 3-038 covers i1Iega]
purchases of aircraft components and equipment, totalling
$21539.47 , made by Lauro.

It 1s respectfully requested that you lnltlate approprlate
prol;r-'cutlye action, wlth the assuranee that ful1
coop eration Wl11 be forthcomlng from thls offlee .

Slncerely,

Leonard Paekel
Deputy Attorney General


